BUILTH WELLS TOWN COUNCIL CYNGOR TREF LLANFAIR-YM-MUALLT

Mayor: Councillor Gwyn Davies Town Clerk: Louise Hammond Council Office Strand Hall Strand Street Builth Wells Powys LD2 3AA Phone: 01982 551568 email: builthwellstowncouncil@btconnect.com Website: www.builthwellstowncouncil.org.uk



Minutes of the Meeting of Builth Wells Town Council held on Tuesday 9th June 2020

commencing at 7:00 pm in The Strand Hall, Builth Wells.

Present: Cllr's G.Davies, M.Prynne, A.Waller, B.Reardon, J.Walters, G.Thomas, A.Morgan, Goodwin.

Apologies for Absence: Cllr's Mavin.

Non attendance: Cllr J.Jones (Possibly Skype issues), Cllr D.Jones

Other Attendance: Louise Hammond (Town Clerk).

Skype meeting carried out by Council due to Covid-19 restrictions and meetings guidance: no public participation or press.

Reference	Subject	Actions & Action Owners (if appropriate)
BW/048/20	Declaration of Interest:	None
BW/049/20 BW/050/20	 Minutes: To authorise chair to sign the minutes of the Town Council meeting held on the 27th May 2020 as a correct record. Minutes to be brought back next month with correction. Strand Hall: a) Council resolved that they would use the same painter for the lower levels of Strand Hall. Proposed Cllr Reardon/Seconded Cllr Prynne – All in favour. 	Clerk to correct minutes to show apologises for Councillor Mavin
BW/051/20	 b) Council resolved to continue looking for new Council Chamber tables, for a reasonable price. c) Council resolved that there is no need for new Council Chamber chairs, as they just need cleaning. Finance: a) Current account reconcilled May. Still awaiting delivery of the the bank statement for The Strand. b) Council is satisfied with the new look payment summary on agenda, and would like this is continue: no issues raised and no clarification sought. c) Balances of account: no issues raised and no clarification sought. d) Audit: no issues raised and no clarification sought. e) Pension: no issues raised and no clarification sought. f) Council resolved to sign off finance summary. g) Cllr Davies thanked the Clerk for all her hard work over the finances and audit this year, which she had completed with very little other support. Proposed Cllr Goodwin/Seconded Cllr Waller – All in favour.	

BW/052/20	Groe/Bee Garden:		Clerk to inform A. Parry and Terry	
	a)	Quote received from A.Parry, who has been painting Strand, for £1200. This is for all the toilets inside and paintwork outside. Clerk did point out to Council that they should seek three quotes. Council resolved to stay with current painter to get work done so Town is ready when visitors return.	Conti they have been successful. Cllr Davies will make some enquiries regarding the new gate which is needed down on the Groe. Council resolved that any	
		Proposed Cllr Walters/Seconded Cllr Reardon – All in favour.	decision that is required regarding the new gate Cllr	
	b)	Fencing: two quotes received. Council resolved to go with Terry Conti (Riverbank) for \pm 700.00.	Davies can make without	
	c)	Fencing: one quote received (Terry Conti) for Bee garden at £1040. This is to clear area and replace with new	returning to council.	
		fencing, and dispose of materials etc. Clerk did point out that Council should try and seek three quotes.		
		Council resolved that Terry Conti was their preferred contractor and would stay with him.		
		Proposed Cllr Walters/Seconded Cllr Reardon – All in favour.		
	Corres	pondence:		
	a)	Letter from Powys Police.	a) Clerk to invite when	
	b)	Commuity Support.	restrictions are lifted.	
	c)	N/A.	b) Cllr Morgan will	
			represent Council	

The meeting concluded at 7:50 pm

Signed on behalf of the Town Council:

.....

.....